October 4, 1985 D MLt (L

Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Harley Silver, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4,
DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION ON CR-3

Time & Date: October 31, 1985

1:00pm to 5:00pm

Location: Phillips Building (Room P-422)
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss NRC concerns regarding review of GDC-4 exemption
request for RCP restraints

Requested
Participants: NRC-HSilver, RBosnak, FCherney, BDLiaw, RKlecker, KWichman,
JO'Brien, FCongel, JWermiel, WShields, GVissing, JStolz,
MLamastra
Licensee-GWestafer, JMesada, EDavidson, KWilson

Other-BAW

ver, Project Manager
g Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 4, 1985

Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Time & Date:

Location:

Purpose:

Requested

Participants:

John F, Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

Harley Silver, Project Manager, Jperating Reactors Branch #4,
DL

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION CN CR-3

October 31, 1985
1:00pm to 5:00pm

Phillips Building (Room P-422)
Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss NRC concerns regarding review of GDC-4 exemption
request for RCP restraints
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